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Ett, Joanie M

From: Harmon, Camille
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 2:14 PM
To: Ett, Joanie M
Subject: FW: EPC Approved Program Proposals for UGC Review
Attachments: RE: EPC Approved Program Proposals for UGC Review; RE: EPC Approved Program 

Proposals for UGC Review

Joanie,  
 
Please see below (and attached) the approval from Annie’s office for the ENG program change and both ENG minor 
changes. 
 
Please let me know if you would prefer that I resubmit the proposals with the email included.  
 
 

Camille Harmon 
Dean’s Office Administrative Assistant 
College of Arts and Sciences 
University of Kentucky 
202 Patterson Office Tower 
859‐257‐3966 
 

From: Pearson, RaeAnne M  
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 1:40 PM 
To: Harmon, Camille <camille.harmon@uky.edu>; OSPIE <ospie@l.uky.edu> 
Subject: RE: EPC Approved Program Proposals for UGC Review 
 
Dear  Camille Harmon, 
 
Thank you for your email regarding the proposed program change(s) to English, BA/BS (23.1302).    
  
My email will serve 2 purposes:  1.) Next steps for SACSCOC, and 2.) Verification and notification that you have 
contacted PIE—a Senate requirement for proposal approval.  
  

1.       Next steps for SACSCOC:  None required  
2.        Verification that PIE has reviewed the proposal: Based on the proposal documentation presented and 

Substantive Change Checklist, the proposed program changes (refer to list below) are not substantive changes as 
defined by University or SACSCOC, the university's regional accreditor. Therefore, no additional information is 
required by the Office of Strategic Planning & Institutional Effectiveness at this time. The proposed program 
change(s) may move forward in accordance with college and university‐level approval processes.  

  
List of Proposed Change(s):  

 Change option title from "Imaginative Writing Option" to "Creative Writing Option” 
 Change course titles from "imaginative" to "creative" as applicable  
 Changing the requirement of "two sections of 507 under different subtitles" to "two sections of ENG 507 

under different subtitles but within the same genre"  
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Should you have questions or concerns about UK’s substantive change policy and its procedures, please do not hesitate 
contacting me. 
  
  
RaeAnne Pearson, PhD 
Office of Strategic Planning & Institutional Effectiveness  
University of Kentucky  
Phone: 859-218-4009 
Fax: 859-323-8688 
Visit the Institutional Effectiveness Website: http://www.uky.edu/ie 

 
 

From: Harmon, Camille  
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 1:19 PM 
To: Pearson, RaeAnne M; OSPIE 
Subject: FW: EPC Approved Program Proposals for UGC Review 
 
Good Afternoon RaeAnne,  
 
Attached is a program change and two minor changes that I sent to Annie.  I have not received approval for these 
changes.  
 
Also, should I have been sending these requests to you?  I apologize if I was sending them to the wrong person.   
 
Thank you for all of your help.  
 

Camille Harmon 
Dean’s Office Administrative Assistant 
College of Arts and Sciences 
University of Kentucky 
202 Patterson Office Tower 
859‐257‐3966 
 

From: Harmon, Camille  
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 9:46 AM 
To: Ett, Joanie M <joanie.ett‐mims@uky.edu> 
Cc: Weber, Ann D <ann.weber@uky.edu>; Institutional Effectiveness <InstitutionalEffectiveness@uky.edu> 
Subject: EPC Approved Program Proposals for UGC Review 
 
Good Morning Joanie,  
 
Attached are three EPC approved program changes that should be ready for UGC review. The substantive change form is 
included in each proposal.  I am copying Annie Weber, as this information was sent to her on Monday, September 18, 
2017.  We have not received confirmation from her office that these changes do not constitute substantive changes.   
 

1)     ENG Undergraduate Program Change‐ They are changing the name of the Imaginative Writing track to Creative 
Writing. They are also changing the bulletin language associated with the ENG 507 requirement.  6 credit hours 
of ENG 507 will count towards the Creative Writing track under different subtitles, but within the same genre.  

2)     ENG Minor in English‐ They are clarifying how many ENG prefix courses can count towards both the minor in 
English and the minor in creative writing.  
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3)     ENG Minor in Creative Writing‐ They are clarifying how many ENG prefix courses can count towards both the 
minor in English and the minor in creative writing. 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions, or if I can provide any further information. 
 
Thank you,  
 

Camille Harmon 
Dean’s Office Administrative Assistant 
College of Arts and Sciences 
University of Kentucky 
202 Patterson Office Tower 
859‐257‐3966 
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